Rt. 12, Frederick, Md. 21701

2/20/76
¥r. Clarence Kelley CERTIFIED-ALUURBLSES
Director, FBI OKLY. PLEASE FILL IN

¥ashington, D.C. 20535 RETURN RECEIFT FULLY
Dear Fr. Kelley,

Agmin I cust presume that busy as you erc oihers hundle your wmall aud sign
your name. Agein I nust try to reach you bscause still again you have provided me
proof of less than honest conduct by your Burean, with little doubt it le of deliberate
intent, as your February 13 respouse to my letier of January 30 leaves ceriain.

The intent to frustrate the law is apparent. The intent to confuse is appsrent.
The non-responsiveness is apporent, anéd unliie the sslf-perving representation in your
lettor, at no point and in no way was any of the form responses to my inquirg worded
in o manner to meke certsin identification of the request possible.

By your own admission ths time for at least acknowledgefwas long past and thera
was not only no acknowledgesent but when 1 sent your Mr. Bresson a oertified letter
he stili failed to meet the most mihimal obligation, to let me imow that the request
had been received and if the Buresu s0 desired, to request a delay iu time.

hs long xs you permdt thoss o whom you assign duties that include FBI gouiplience
with the law to flaunt the law the obligation and responsibility buck back to you. I have
made numerous effort and as of today I have not received a reply that was both reusponsive
and truthful.

by previous correspondence reports thst health restricts what 1 can do. I am not
now checking the files for tiis reason, as with my previous letter. But I knew well
enough that I sent a series of requests in a single envelope, ell duted the same day,
and until I wrote a second tinme some of these pretendedly did not exist in the Bureau.
Your record-keeping is better than thisi But there was not until your February 13 letter
barest scknowlidgenent.

Tou now plead s three-momths azdsrs. This 18 one of countleas exampdes of how
ths Burvau contrives delay, as I told you zariiery by confusing everythig on purpose and
creating unnecessary work, meanwhile phaneying up statistics that are fed to the preas
and pressed upon the cmmiztcourts to muke the Sureau appear to be abused. In this kind
of behavior i$ magnifies a problem brought down upob it by previous misconduct. But the
fact is that some FOIL requests you now acknowledge are cider than your cluimed backloge.
iat you now invoke an added three monihs for response? I think that at the least each
shpuld go to the top of tho list because you claim to bs handling tnis in order of
receipt by the Bureau.

What kind of operation do you have when I write the Attormey “eneral, certified,
and then I have to tell you? I appreciate your peliteness in telliny ne "We appreciate
your bringing this to our attention in order to clarify the record in this regard," but
is this the vauated FUI when neither it nor the office of the Attommoy gonersl can do
the simplest paper-shuffling - and when the law is invelved and has specific provisions
and imposzos spociiic obligations on you? ’

You list vour letters that you say specifically identify and acknowledge mf listed
requests, 1 believe tnis is simply not truinful s:d I ask you to have this looked into
80 you can learn for wourself whether falsehoods are being written for your signature
and whether it does not, as 1 have said, conitute a flaunting of the law.

Your representation of wy Harch, 1975 w.eting with Hx. Bresson sund others gives
the Buresu of never once having made an honest representation of it. I knew I had to




mske a written request. I told Hr. 3resson I would be doing this. iiy sole purpose was
to try to be helpful to the Bureau for seversl reasons, One is that some of the naterial
sought is quite old. another is that in the course of respondin: to other requests the
Buresu might save time for itself by running acgross what I seek, If I had dunped all
those requests on youy Tormelly and at one time I would heve inereased the Bureau's
burden and I siuply sought to be as considerate as I could be. This despite the fact
that at that weeting and I $hink it nct unfair to allege not without prewoditation

ny lavwyer and I were lied to.

Tou sre entitled to an explenation and in this matter I slso think you should
be  witting. In rocponse to my request the Buresu wented g conference, I did not ssk for
it, the request did not require it and based on prior experience I feared that what
&1d happan woudd - I was liod %o. S5, I askod my lewyer to ask that the Buresu and we
both tape rscord the conversations so that thersafter there would be no dispute, ¥
records T scught and seek are not cnly identifieble but wers speeificnlly ddentified
and their perpetusl existonce was sworn to. The Bureau refused this request. Now I ask
you whed reason cousistent with homely of intent inpels suysns to rofuse ¢o mshe &
record in e mattmer that had slready gone to the Supreome Court? I said 1 would be
content if the Dureau slone made 2 recordisg and pragerved it but thst also was refused.

Since then the lying by the Bureasu of what then tranepired has never ended. It
has lied about it in court, too.

Tou cluiw thors is "nc "deliborate crestion of confusion'™ in these zattars.
This iz amelf-gerving send not the casa. When multiple requests are included in a gingle
envelops and properly addrassed to the proper official and some are nover acknow dgad
accidentk, especially after a reminder, is impossible with any agency intending to
observe the law, sore so with ths Lureau, which bas boasted of its recori-keeping for
decades. You clain you are not trying to circumvent the law. The record of wiich you
personally may not be awars presuades exactly the oprosite. However, & invited you to
demonstrate this by processing all these delaysd request now, immediately, because by
your own statuzest thay should have boen proceased by now yet you tell me it will take
three months more,

What follows is a new request based upon my recent receipt of what had been
withhekd from me for yesrs ahd by the ¥BI, which impomsed this upon the Hational Archivea,
It is for information with which, from press accounts, the DBureau should be involved
right now. The FEI identification of the record part of which wee withheld is NGBS,
that of the Warren Couzmisaion CD1347. Those existing recordis not still withheld are
dated lovembar26 and 27, 1963, where they are duted. Page 121 of €D 1347 was withheld
by the FBI beginning with the August 13, 1965 letter of Norbert Ae Schlei, Assistant
Attorney Genersl, Ofiica of Legsl Counsel. The general typed-in title is "Threat to
Kill Peesident Kann&y by J.A.MINEEER, Miami, Florida, November 9, 1363,"

The first records in the possesaion of the FBI are uot dated &8s late as Jdovember
26. And with a known, existing threet not only yo President sennedy, you might want to
note the goriousness of the Jureau whan its interview witi Eilteer that is not withneld
was on dovember 27 but the report was not even dictated for four more days. and all of
this glier rresident Kennedy had been kilied xx Bxactly sp Milteer forecast.

lov that I have received puwe 121 I ask if yor would care to explain why it was
withheld from me and what legal basls there ever was for withholding 1% at all.

Mliami authorities inform that tuey immediately informed the Bureau, including
by providing e copy of tha tape your iaformant and its permitied to be made at his
realdence. My request is for a copy of that tape and if 1t exists a transcript of it
gn for sny andx all relevant records, including but not limited to investigative

reports beginning with first knowludge of the threat thst was taken so seriously the
planned Presidential morotcade was carcelled at Fdami.




Thig was a threat by one of a group known to be prone to viclence, a group
penetrated by the FBI, so I presuwms that when there was a threst sgminst both the
President and Dr. King and allegations shout the unwolved bombing of the Hraingham
16th Street Baptist Church there was a serious, immediste and thorough investigation,

You end the Burcau know of my lung interests in and studies of these matters.
I therefore intend this to bs an ali~-inclusive request. Pullic statements by the
Alabama Attorney General lezve Llittle doudbt that the Sureaw should be currently into
these files, making retrieval not only speedy end simply but at mo or virtually no
cost in search time.

There cre reasons why I address tiis reguest to you personally. First of a2 1
wand you personally to be aware of the hero-capsuled record. In «dditicm, if ihe new
fevelopnints and their possitle relationship to tids old waterisl hss not resch
your stteatios, iy intention ic to be melpful to you. in adchbion, tie existing record
lescs me to believe that the sormal machinery mansges to mslfuaction with ms  too
oficn and 1 co net want tids reguest, too, Vo get lost.

Sincerely,

Herold Wsisbiry




